#### Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

# A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> February

at The Old School, Eglwyswrw, commencing at 8.00pm.

### Present:

Chairman: Julie Charlton

Councillors: Enid Cole, Ceirwyn John, Robin Phillips, Llinos Davies, Alwyn Evans, Lon Davies,

County Councillor: Cllr. Keith Lewis

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.

**Apologies:** Ieuan Davies

Minutes 03.01.2017

Lon Davies proposed and Alwyn Evans seconded that the minutes were a true record. The chairman signed the minutes.

#### Matters arising from the minutes

91. Boundary Hedge between Fox Gloves and Eglwyswrw School – This matter has now been resolved.

## Correspondence

- 92. Pembrokeshire County Council Local Development Plan Rural facilities Survey update This information was distributed to all. Clerk to complete and return.
- 93. Bank Balance 25.1.2017 £3,636.05
- 94. One Voice Wales Survey This information was distributed to all Clerk to complete and return.
- 95. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Community and Town Council Workshops. This information was distributed to all.
- 96. Welsh Hearts Together we can save lives Defibrillator information and forthcoming events This information will be in the noticeboards.
- 97. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning application Mr. Aled Rees, Treclyn, Eglwyswrw Demolition of existing farm buildings and erection of new parlour and cubicle housing buildings, and extension to existing slurry lagoon. Before discussion Robin Phillips declared an interest in the matter. All were happy to support this planning application Clerk to send letter to confirm support.
- 98. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Planning application Mr. & Mrs. Butler, Ravel, Brynberian Conversion and extension of agricultural buildings to form 2 holiday letting units and

creation of new vehicular access and alteration to existing stable building. All were happy with application.

99. Eisteddfod Brynberian – Letter from Mrs. C. Davies regarding financial support with Eisteddfod. Before discussion Lon Davies declared an interest in the matter. Ceirwyn John proposed and Robin Phillips seconded a contribution of £100.00.

#### Any Other business.

- 100. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Change of use of land and siting of shepherds hut for seasonal holiday accommodation Isfryn Pontyglasier. This application will be considered by the Authority on the 8<sup>th</sup> February.
- 101. The Planning Inspectorate Appeal Decision Mr. N. Davies, Llain, Eglwyswrw. Confirmation of Appeal has been refused.
- 102. Stich in Time Project Email regarding Stich in time. Project aimed at tackling invasive non-native species including Japanese Knotweed etc. Clerk to contact to confirm that we are happy to have more information on this matter.
- 103. Paul Sartori Letter regarding financial support. Enid Cole proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded a contribution of £50.00
- 104. Teenage Cancer Trust Letter regarding financial support. After discussion it was agreed not to support this year.
- 105. Tenovus Cancer Care Letter regarding financial support. After discussion it was agreed not to contribute this year.
- 106. One Voice Wales Membership 2017/18 Ceirwyn John proposed and Alwyn Evans seconded to continue with membership. Membership due £103.00.
- 107. Cllr. Keith Lewis confirmed that Adrian Milner, Brynvilla, Eglwyswrw are re submitting their planning application.
- 108. Mr. Absalom, Serjeants Inn, Eglwyswrw has been in contact with Cllr. Keith Lewis regarding the Bus Stop on Eglwyswrw Square. The concern is that the bus stop and bus shelter are separate. Cllr Keith Lewis is in contact with Hubert Mathias Transport.
- 109. Clerk received an email from Bethan Williams, Henllan Owen, Eglwyswrw regarding the language that our monthly meetings are held. After discussion clerk would reply to confirm that all meetings and minutes are bilingual.
- 110. Cllr. Ceirwyn John reported that there are caravans being taken up to Llwyncelyn, Eglwyswrw. Clerk to contact Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority regarding planning for these.
- 111. Cllr. Enid Cole reported that he has been informed that the road from Eglwyswrw Common to Swan is very rough and with potholes. Clerk to contact Pembrokeshire County Coucil Highways department.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> March at 8.00p.m.

Meeting closed at 9.05pm